
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

March 9, 2015 

Juhlk~.erftic.e <llnmmi1minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel (?1'v 
Elisabeth J. Draper, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics ~) · 

RE: Docket No. 130223-EI- In re: Petition for approval of optional non-standard meter 
rider by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Please administ IVely close this dock all requirements of Order No. PSC-15-0026-
FOF-EI, issued on uary '7-;--ZeT5~now been met. No motions for reconsideration or 
appeal were timely lied; staff has approved NSMR tariffs reflecting the Commission's vote; and 
refunds of the diffe ence between the Enrollment Fee of $95 previously charged and the $89 fee 
approved by the Co ission were made in January of2015. 

Should you have an uestions or need any additional information regarding this matter, 
please contact me Suzanne Bro 

okr£ c£,~ 
3 -lf- ls-

;;!J 
_... :u (J'I rr ::1: 

0 )::IJo 
,.--... .... .. 

0 ::::0 :n 
n 3: I < r -r \.0 rr ~ 

f'Tl -
l -;:o (/) -o 

~(/) 3: 
0 I 
:z: N ...._ 

w CF 
CX> 

(' 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 09, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01340-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




